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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 6:33 PM

To: 'Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)'; 'SUR'; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SLF3914U (OI) & SMP1890C on 

04/12/2020 - Oref: 20/20/20/VP05/023973 [External Confidential]

Attachments: Insd GIA.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential 
Dear Summer  

 
Please see attachment for a copy of our Insured’s GIA report for your perusal.  
 

Thank you.  
 

Best Regards 
 
Kenny Lim  

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 4:58 pm 

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SLF3914U (OI) & SMP1890C on 04/12/2020 - Oref: 

20/20/20/VP05/023973 [External Confidential] 

 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE  

Sent: Monday, 7 December, 2020 4:44 PM 

To: 'SUR' ; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG  

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving SLF3914U (OI) & SMP1890C on 04/12/2020 - Oref: 

20/20/20/VP05/023973 [External Confidential] 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 

 

Dear team 

 

Please arrange for a PRS of third party vehicle SMP1890C at MG Solution Pte Ltd. They have requested for Adrian 

Ling.  

 

FYI, our Insured has yet to report the accident todate.  

 

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

 

From: MG Solution <mg3solution@gmail.com>  

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 4:01 pm 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: SMP1890C (PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR RE SLF3914U ( LONPAC)-DOA ON 04122020 

 

Dear person in charge, 

 

Please refer to attach file and arrange for pre-inspection. 

 

we prefer our single joint expert as below: 

 

ADRIAN LING WAI PING LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
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Best Regards, 

Ms Hong 

 

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD 

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4(South Wing) 

#02-03B Vicom Inspection Centre 

Singapore 415933 

Tel : 6744 4165 

Fax : 6744 4604 

Co. Reg. No. 201427944N 


